

## Central Michigan Intra Area

### GSR/DCM Meeting

Called To Order at: 1:00 p.m./Adjourned at: 3:15 p.m.

CHAIR: Pauline N. Pauline Opened the Meeting with the Serenity Prayer/We all joined in reciting the Responsibility Pledge.

SECRETARY: Joe G.

Roll Call: GSR's: 61 / Alt. GSR's: 8 / Groups: 63 / Guests: 44 / Delegates Present: 4 / GSR'S 2<sup>nd</sup> Visit: 6 / Total: 117

The 9<sup>th</sup> Tradition was discussed by: Sandy / The 9<sup>th</sup> Concept was discussed by: Sharon S.

The 10<sup>th</sup> Tradition was discussed by: John S. / The 10<sup>th</sup> Concept was discussed by: Jessie P.

\*The 11<sup>th</sup> Tradition will be discussed by: Delois G. / \*The 11<sup>th</sup> Concept will be discussed by: Theron B.

\*The 12<sup>th</sup> Tradition will be discussed by: Cari C. / The 12<sup>th</sup> Concept will be discussed by: Donna

**\* To be discussed in Hillsdale 12/05/2010**

TREASURER: Sean O.

Beginning Balance: \$6,243.33/Income: \$6,796.83/Subtotal: \$13,040.15/Expenses: \$3,560.03/Forum Fund Starting Balance: \$1,250.00/Approved Contribution: \$250.00-Balance:\$1,500.00/ Ending Available Balance: \$9,480.12/Forum Fund: \$1500  
Total Checking: \$10,980.12/Solvent Treasury Balance: \$3500.00/CMIA 32 General Fund Balance: \$14,480.12

LITERATURE: Raymond H.:

Beginning Balance: \$1991.86/Income: Tax-\$94.04/CMIA Corrections: \$800.00/Sales: \$1556.44/Total Income: \$2,460.48/Expenses: Service Fee: \$4.00/ AAWS Order: \$2,341.04/AA Grapevine: \$430.56/AA Grapevine: \$53.50/ Recovery Mint: \$177.30/Recovery Gifts International: \$120.49/Mileage 105 miles @.45: \$47.25  
AA Grapevine UPS return: \$15.97/Total Expenses: \$3190.11/Current Balance: \$1262.33

FINANCE COMMITTEE: Doug K./Beginning Balance: \$9,480.12

Standard Monthly Expenses: \$2,059.00/Committee Reimbursements: NONE/Officer Fuel Reimbursements: \$333.44  
Committee requests that require CMIA 32 Approval: Corrections: \$857.60/Mailing for GSR meetings postage: \$57.64  
Final Ending Balance: \$6,172.44

REGISTRAR: Adelia H. [registrar@cmia.org](mailto:registrar@cmia.org) NO REPORT

FORUM FUND: Lori D. / 5 Persons in attendance. We discussed what the Forum is, and also who qualifies To go and how Area 32 takes care of the financial part of sponsoring GSR's and committee chairpersons to attend. The next forum is hosted by Southwest Ohio Area 56. November 11-13<sup>th</sup> 2011. Fliers will be available in December at CMIA In Hillsdale.

WEBSITE: Kate L. / Old Business: Announcement Box to be put in front of website. New Business: Adding videos on GSO. We already have pamphlets looking into linking. 7 persons were in attendance.

CPC: John S./6 Persons attended/ Districts represented: 6, 10, 12, 16 /AA fact file-Hand to Doctors, Churches, works side by side with Public Information. Probation Officers could use more info. District 6 has orientation in Lansing Central Office & pm Wednesday. Encourage PO's and others to send newcomers. Sobriety/Drug Court PO and judge. Workshops inviting professional community. Pamphlets on how to talk to professional community, teachers and counselors.

ARCHIVES: Jim D. We had a display at the annual Dignitaries Dinner in Lansing. 200+ people attended. We attended the National Archives workshop in Macon GA. Archivists from all over the USA participated. Good time sharing and learning

PUBLIC INFORMATION: Delois G. / 7 persons in attendance. We talked about what AA history is. How to carry the message to other AA's. Looking for a replacement PI chairperson. My apologies for not having the speaker list. I hope that the next chairperson will see it through.

**NOTE: Current election results and nominations results attached**

CORRECTIONS: William H. /34 persons in attendance, 12 Districts represented/ 12 Districts needing books. Treasurer report: Savings: \$35.49/Checking: \$ 393.60/Only 1 early release this 2 months. Questions about how to volunteer for jails/prisons.

Referred to check with District corrections chair as to rules for each facility. As each facility has its own rules. District 4: Women's corrections thanked Area's 32 and 33 for additional Literature. District 8 still needs Literature/District 10 Early release program going well, literature how able to get back in jails. District 18: Saginaw now getting back on track with jail meeting District 26: Question about how to help on release for someone on tether and no one home to go to. Asked for suggestions. Nominations for trusted servants: Corrections chairperson: Sandy E. (District 4) Secretary: Peg M (26) Treasurer: John U. (18)

GRAPEVINE: Sharon S.

7 Members attended. We discussed how to order a subscription to the Grapevine, and 3 people said they was ordering subscriptions for their group or individuals. Also reminded Grapevine has other books such as Language of the Heart, and 2 newer ones available: "A rabbit walks into a Bar" and Spiritual Awakenings 2" Our literature committee sells many different books published by Grapevine.

TREATMENT FACILITIES: Cari S. 936 J.

Our committee discussed what was happening in our respective districts. Making contacts with administration, attraction rather than promotion, and building our committee's to be of greatest service were some of our concerns. If you would like to help carry the AA message of Hope to those in treatment, please join us at the next Area Assembly, or contact your District Treatment chairperson.

SPECIAL NEEDS: NO REPORT

MOTIONS: Request from District 6 MCCPYAA for letter of support – APPROVED To be submitted by Delegate Mike K

MOTION: That runner-up for Officer chairpersons automatically be elected to co-chair – WITHDRAWN

Motion: Remaining Nominees for Chairperson have chance to run for Co- Chairperson - APPROVED

---

## CMIA 32 ELECTIONS RESULTS AS OF 10/03/2010

DELEGATE ELECTED: ART.M. / ALTERNATE DELEGATE ELECTED: PAULINE N.

CHAIRPERSON NOMINEES: SEAN O. / JOE G. / SHARON S. / KIRK F. / LYLE T.

SECRETARY NOMINESS: JENNI B. / TREASURER NOMINESS: TED B. /

REGISTRAR NOMINESS: KATIE L. / LINDA K. / LITERATURE NOMINESS: RAY H.

FINANCE COMMITTEE NOMINESS: LORI F. / RICK C. \* BOTH WERE ELECTED

NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS WILL CONTINUE IN DECEMBER IN HILLSDALE (D-2)

---

## CMIA 32 2011 HOSTING SCHEDULE

FEBRUARY 6<sup>TH</sup>: DISTRICT 10

OCTOBER 2<sup>ND</sup>: DISTRICT 4

APRIL 3<sup>RD</sup>: DISTRICT 8

DECEMBER: 4<sup>TH</sup>: DISTRICT 24

JUNE 5<sup>TH</sup>: DISTRICT 26

AUGUST 7<sup>TH</sup>: DISTRICT 28

## CMIA AREA 32 ASSEMBLY

Agenda for DECEMBER 5TH 2010

District: 2

Jerome Community Building 9611 Harrison Street  
Jerome, MI.

OPEN CALL TO ORDER

SERENITY PRAYER / RESPONSIBILITY PLEDGE

AA PREAMBLE

WELCOME ALL NEW GSR'S

SECRETARY JOE –ROLL CALL

The 11<sup>th</sup> Tradition will be discussed by: Delois G.

The 11th Concept will be discussed by: Theron B.

The 12th Tradition will be discussed by: Carl C.

The 12th Concept will be discussed by: Donna

OFFICERS REPORTS:

SECRETARY-JOE G. / MOTION TO ACCEPT.

TREASURER REPORT-SEAN O. / MOTION TO ACCEPT.

FINANCE REPORT- Doug K. / MOTION TO ACCEPT.

REGISTRAR REPORT-ADELIA H.

**COMMITTEE REPORT: All committee reports are to be turned into Secretary Joe G.**

ARCHIVES –JIM D.

CPC-CHRIS L.

CORRECTIONS-BILL H.

FORUM-LORI D.

GRAPEVINE-SHARON S.

LITERATURE-RAY H.

PUBLIC INFORMATION-DELOIS G.

SPECIAL NEEDS-FELICIA W.

TREATMENT-CARI C.

WEBSITE-KATE L.

GSR MEETING- ALT.DEL. ART M.

DELEGATES REPORT MIKE K.

OLD BUS: Re Open Nominations for Area Officers and Co Chairs and Elect

NEW BUS: OPEN NOMINATIONS and Elect Committee Chairpersons

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

THANKS TO DISTRICT 2 FOR HOSTING.

MOTION TO ADJOURN.

LORD'S PRAYER.

Report on CMIA32 GSR meeting, October 3, 2010 Bay City, MI

The GSR (General Service Representative) meeting was held from 10:00 AM until 11:30 AM and was lead by Art M., Alt-Delegate. This meeting included introduction to GSR service and the responsibility for GSRs to link meeting groups to districts and area. The emphasis on the importance of GSRs as voting members to area and districts was emphasized. Presentations made by Pauline N., Chair of Area 32, Mike K., Delegate followed by Jim D., Archivist for Area 32 all spoke about the importance of our service to groups and the AAs who are coming into or returning to AA meetings. Jim D. spoke about how we are the people making history for tomorrow in Area 32 and the importance of our awareness of our role in bringing about a future that ensures that AA is here for others in the future as it has been for us. Samples of literature related to service for GSR's and meeting groups was distributed to all in attendance who were encouraged to review and obtain group and individual literature at the Literature table at the meeting.

The focus must always be on how to best serve the "still sick and suffering alcoholic" while growing each individual's spiritual awareness and experiences through service. All GSR's were invited to attend service committee meetings following the GSR meeting and to remain for the General Assembly Meeting which is the final meeting in the Assembly. Voting was to take place and GSRs are voting members who will help elect our future officers and others in service to CMIA 32.

Respectfully submitted,

**Art M., Alt. Delegate**    [ALTDELEGATE@CMIA32.ORG](mailto:ALTDELEGATE@CMIA32.ORG) & 810.333.2995

**DIRECTIONS TO JEROME COMMUNITY BUILDING  
(JEROME, MICHIGAN)**

**FROM 127: GO SOUTH ON 127 TO JACKSON – FOLLOW 127 DIRECTIONS (SOUTH) THROUGH JACKSON, CONTINUE ON 127 (SOUTH) TO US-12 GO WEST (RIGHT) ON US 12 TO JEROME RD Go 2 MILES- TURN WEST (LEFT) ON TO HARRISON STREET. (9611)**

**FROM 23: GO SOUTH TO DUNDEE EXIT (M-50) TURN RIGHT ONTO M-50, TAKE M-50 TO US-12 (ABOUT 20 MILES) TURN LEFT (WEST) ONTO US-12, TAKE US-12 TO JEROME RD, TURN LEFT (SOUTH) ONTO JEROME RD. GO 2 MILES TO HARRISON STREET, TURN LEFT ONTO HARRISON STREET. (9611). BUILDING IS AT END OF STREET.**